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Sandy Moses 

From: JoAnn Chase 
Sent: 
 Wednesday, October 23,20 022:18 PM 

Sandy Moses 
Jackie Edwards; Seth Keating 

Subject: docket 021062 

I noticed that CMS shows this docket as a full commission panel. The correct panel is PL, SZ and SR, with PL as 
prehearing officer. Please correc this. 

thanks 
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CCA Official Filing: 

1 0/21/02*************3 :42 PM ************* Mati I da San de rs**************1 


Matilda Sanders 

From: LaSandra Givens 
Sent: Monday, October 21, 2002 3:38 PM 
To: CCA - Orders 1 Notices 
Subject: Order 1 Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 10/21/023:37:00 PM 
Docket Number: 021062-TL 
Filename I Path: 021062NOTICE.WPD 
Order Type: Signed 1 Hand Deliver 

ORDER REQUIRING NOTICE TO CUSTOMERS 

SIGNED BY A COMMISSIONER/HARD COPY HAND DELIVERED 

1 



Kay Flynn 
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CCA Official Filing: 

10/23/02********4:12 PM********Kay Flynn*********1 


From: Carol Purvis 
Sent: Wednesday, October 23, 20023:50 PM 
To: Kay Flynn 
Subject: FW: Ex Parte Communication 

Blanca asked that I forward a copy of this to you. 

-----Original Message----­
From: Carol Purvis 
Sent: Wednesday, October 23,2002 3:36 PM 
To: JoAnn Chase; Ignacio Ortiz; Katrina Tew; Cayce Hinton; Kimberly 
Griffin 
Cc: Kathleen Stewart; Kay Posey; Nicki Garcia; Blanca Bayo 
Subject: Ex Parte Communication 

Commissioner Palecki has reported a telephone communication from Ms. MiChelle Lorenzo with the Office of 
Representative Marco Rubio, regarding Docket No. 021062-TL - Petition for determination as to whether sufficient 
justification exists to implement Emergency Service Continuity Plan tariff and, if so, for emergency waiver of Rule 25-
4.118, FAC., by BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. We are preparing to distribute this memorandum to the parties to 
the matter. Would you please let me know if your Commissioner has also had a telephone communication with Ms. 
Michelle Lorenzo. 

1 
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STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONERS: 

DrvlSION OF THE COMMISSION CLERK &LILA A. JABER, CHAIRMAN 
ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 

J. TERRY DEASON 
BLANCA S. BAYO 

BRAULIO L. BAEZ 
DIRECTOR 

MICHAEL A. P ALECK.] (850)413-6770 (CLERK) 
RUDOLPH "RUDY" BRADLEY (850) 4 13-6330 (ADMIN) 

lfIuhlir�.er&ir.e QIommizzion 


October 24,2002 

Nancy B. White, Attorney 
BeliSouth Telecommunications, Inc. 
150 South Monroe Street, Suite 400 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 

Re: Docket No. 021062-TP 

Dear Ms. Sims: 

This will acknowledge receipt of a petition for determination as to whether sufficient 
justification exists to implement Emergency Service Continuity Plan tariff and, if so, for 
emergencywaiver ofRule 25-4.118, F.A.C., by BeliSouth Telecommunications, Inc., which 
was filed in this office on October 21,2002, and assigned the above-referenced docket 
number. Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is 
conducted, it does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative 
hearing. For more information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 
or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 
Florida Public Service Commission 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER· 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD· TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 

An Affirmative ActionfEqual Opportunity Employer 
PSC Website: Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.l1.us 

mailto:contact@psc.state.l1.us


http://www.psc.state.fl.us/docket/documentsI02111419-02.html. 

http://www.noritlapsc.com 

'. ' ... 
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STATE OF FLORIDA 
DIVISION OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS 

BEVERLEE DEMELLO 
COMMISSIONERS: 

liLA A. JABER , CHAIRMAN 

1. TERRY DEASON 

BRAULiO L. BAEZ 

MICHAEL A. PALECKI 

RUDOLPH "RUDY" BRADLEY 

DIRECTOR 

(850) 413-6100 
TOLL FREE 1-800-342-3552 

1JIuhlir�£rbir£ QIommizzion 
October 29,2002 

Mr. K. Brenner 
5760 Northeast 15th Avenue 
Ft. Lauderdale, FL 33334 

Re: Docket No. 021062-TL 

BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. 

FPSC Inquiry No. 4993660 

Dear Mr. Brenner: 

Thank you for contacting the Florida Public Service Commission (PSC) about BeliSouth 
Telecommunications, Inc. The issue you described in your correspondence is currently under 
review by PSC staff in Docket No. 021062-TL 

You may follow the progress of Docket No. 021062-TL by visiting our web site at 
Your comments will be added to 

the correspondence side of the docket and will be available to all interested parties. 

c: Commission Clerk & Administration 

Sincerely, 

� � 
Katherine E. Smith 
Regulatory Consultant 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER' 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD' TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0862 
An Affirmative ActionfEqual Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.O.us 
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" 

Request No. 4993660 Name BRENNER , K 

Consumer Information 

Name: K BRENNER 

Business Name: 

Svc Address: 5760 NORTHEAST 15 AVENUE 

County: Broward Phone: (954)-229-1004 

City/ Zip: FT. LAUDERDALE / 33334-

Account Number: 

Caller I S Name: K BRENNER 

Mailing Address: 5760 NORTHEAST 15 AVENUE 

City /Zip: FT. LAUDERDALE ,FL 33334-

Can Be Reached: 

E-Tracking Number: 0005380 

TRACKING NUMBER - 0005380 October 23, 2002 

SERVICE ADDRESS 

Account Number: 

Business Account Name: 

Name: Brenner K 

Address: 5760 ne 15th ave 

City: ft lauderdale 

Zip: 33334 

Service Phone: 954-229-1004 

CUSTOMER INFORMATION 

Name: KEN BRENNER 

Address: 5760 NE 15TH AVE 

MR. Business Name 

Florida Public Service 

Commission - Consumer Request 

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 

Tallahassee, Florida 32399 

850-413-6100 

Utility Information 
Company Code: TX088 

Company: SUPRA TELECOMMUNICATIONS AND 

Attn. Ann Shelfer4993660 

Response Needed From Company? N 

Date Due: 10/29/2002 

Fax: 402-0522 R 

Interim Report Received: / / 

Reply Received: / / 

Reply Received Timely/Late: T 

Informal Conf.: N 

PSC Information 

Assigned To: KATE SMITH 

Entered By: KES 

Date: 10/29/2002 

Time: 15:02 

Via: E-MAIL 

Prelim Type: OTHER 

PO: 

Disputed Amt: 0.00 

Supmntl Rpt Reg'd: / / 

Certified Letter Sent: / / 

Certified Letter Rec'd: / / 

Closed by: KES 

Date: 10 /29/2002 

Closeout Type: IS-37 

Apparent Rule Violation: N 

Request No. 4993660 Name BRENNER ,K MR. Business Name 

PAGE NO: 1 



City: FT LAUDERDALE 

State: FL 

Zip: 33334 

Primary Phone: 954-229-1004 

Contact By: US Mail 

COMPLAINT INFORMATION 


Utility Name: TX031 BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. 


Did customer previously contact the utility?: 


Did customer previously contact the PSC?: 


PROBLEM INFORMATION 


Problem Type: Other Complaints 


Complaint Detail: Unfair Business Practices. Trying to regain a monopolistic hold over local telephone service 


after being ordered by the Telecommunications Act of 1996 that required them to provide local exchange 


carriers access to its facilities and services. 


For PSC Webmaster Use Only: 


Mozilla/4.0 (compatible; MSIE 5.5; Windows 98) 


http://www.floridapsc.com/consumers/complaint/review.cfm 


www.floridapsc.com 


Customer requested a letter via US mail. Sent docket letter as follows. KSmith 


October 29, 2002 


Mr. K. Brenner 


5760 Northeast 15th Avenue 


Ft. Lauderdale, FL 33334 


Re: Docket No. 021062-TL 


BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. 


FPSC Inquiry No. 4993660 


Dear Mr. Brenner: 

Thank you for contacting the Florida Public Service Commission (PSC) about BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. 

The issue you described in your correspondence is currently under review by PSC staff in Docket No. 021062-TL 

Request No. 4993660 Name BRENNER , K MR. Business Name 

PAGE NO: 2 

http:www.floridapsc.com
http://www.floridapsc.com/consumers/complaint/review.cfm


------------------------------

You may follow the progress of Docket No. 021062-TL by visiting our web site at 

http://www.psc.state.fl.us/docket/documents/02/11419-02.html. Your comments will be added to the 

correspondence side of the docket and will be available to all interested parties. 

Sincerely, 

Katherine E. Smith 

Regulatory Consultant 

c: Commission Clerk & Administration 

Request No. 4993660 Name BRENNER , K MR. Business Name 

PAGE NO: 3 

http://www.psc.state.fl.us/docket/documents/02/11419-02.html
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Kate Smith 

From: contact@psc.state.fi.us 

Sent: Wednesday, October 23, 2002 3:27 PM 

To: CAF Internet Mail 

Subject: Other Complaints 5380-

TRAC�NG NUMBER 0005380 October 23,2002 -

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
Zip: 33334 . 
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

Complaint Detail: Unfair Business Practices. Trying to regain a monopolistic hold over local telephone 

service after being ordered by the Telecommunications Act of 1996 that required them to provide local 

exchange carriers access to its facilities and services. 


For PSC Webmaster Use Only: 

Mozilla/4.0 (compatible; MSIE 5.5; Windows 98) 

http://www.f1oridapsc.com/consumers/complaint/review.cfm 

www.floridapsc.com 


10/24/02 
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http://www.f1oridapsc.com/consumers/complaint/review.cfm
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STATE OF FLORIDA 
-'I VISION OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS 

BEVERLEE DEMELLO 

DIRECTOR 

(850) 413-6100 
TOLL FREE 1-800-342-3552 
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�Mr. Melvin Wolf 
1891 West Oakland Park Blvd. 
Suite 1 
Ft. Lauderdale, FL 33311-1573 

Re: Docket No. 021062-TL 

BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. 

FPSC Inquiry No. 499756C 

Dear Mr. Wolf: 

�� 
0 
Z 

"'" 
0 

Thank you for contacting the Florida Public Service Commission (PSC) about BellSouth 
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

c(Commission Clerk & Administration 

Sincerely, 

o/Xb
«4 
Katherine E. Smith 
Regulatory Consultant 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER· 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD· TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0862 
An Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.n.us 
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NOV-04-02 I I :44AM FROM-FLORIDA CABLE ASSOC, 850-681-9676 

Flund(l C.lhle Telecommunications A:;SUClaHon 

November 4, 2002 

Ms. Blanca S. Baya, Director 
Division afrhĒ Commis5ian Clerk 
and Administrative SēV ices 
Florida Publk: SeT"ict! Commission 

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

RE: FPSC Docket No. 021061 

Dear Ms. Bayo: 

ViA FACSIMILE 

T-911 P 01/02 H54 

1 am Vlriting to request that the Florida Cable TelecorrunLlrlications Association, Inc. ("FCTA") be 
placed on u1e mailing list of persons interested in monitoring the: abow-refe:rNccd docket. Please 
send all mailings 10 the following: 

Michael A. Gross 

Vice President, Regulatory Affairs & Rt:!gulatory Counsel 
Florida Cable T decommunications Association, lnc. 
146 E. 61n Avenue, Suite 100 
Tallahassee, FL 32303 
850/681-1990 Tel. 
850/681-9676 Fax 
E-Mail Address:mgross@fcta.com. 

Thank you for your assistance in this mancL Please contact me with 311y questions. 

Sincerely, 

:77Z£�/a�� 
Michael A. Gross 

Vice President, Regulatory Affairs 
& RegulatOry Counsel 

MAG:mj 

246 East: 6th Avenue"· Talbhas:iee, Florida 32303· (850) 681-1990· F.A.X (850) 681-9676 .. \\'\I.'w.fct:a.com 
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http://www.psc.state.fl.us/docketidocuments/02I1 l 4l9-02.html. 

www.floridapsc.com. 

http://www.noridapsc.com 
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COMMISSIONERS: 
LILA A. JABER, CHAIRMAN 
J. TERRY DEASON 
BRAULIO L. BAEZ 

MICHAELA. PALECKI 
RUDOLPH "RUDY" BRADLEY 

ST ATE OF FLORlDA 
UIVISION OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS 

BEVERLEE DEMELLO 

DIRECTOR 
(850) 413-6100 
TOLL FREE 1-800-342-3552 

1fIuhli.c�£rbi.c£ OIommizzion 
November 5,2002 
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Mr. Paull. Porzio 
220 Southeast First Street 
Dania Beach, FL 33004 

Re: Docket No. 021062-TL 
BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. 
FPSC Inquiry No. 5002370 

Dear Mr. Porzio: 

Thank you for contacting the Florida Public Service Commission (PSC) about BellSouth 
Telecommunications, Inc. The issue you described in your correspondence is currently under 
review by PSC staff in Docket No. 02 l 062-TL 

You may follow the progress of Docket No. 021062-TL by visiting our web site at 
Your comments will be added to 

the correspondence side of the docket and will be available to all interested parties. 

If you have additional questions, please contact us or visit our web site at 

c: Commission Clerk & Administration 

Sincerely, 

�iv QhH/-�� 
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
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Request No. 5002370 Name PORZIO ,PAUL MR .  Business Name 

Consumer Information 

Name: PAUL J PORZIO 

Business Name: 

Svc Address: 

220 SE FIRST STREET 

County: Broward Phone: (954) -923-7887 

Ci ty /Zip: DANIA BEACH / 33004-

Account Number: 

Caller's Name: PAUL J PORZIO 

Mailing Address: 

220 SE FIRST STREET 

City/Zip: DANIA BEACH ,FL 33004-

Can Be Reached: (954) -925-0286 

E-Tracking Number: 

Florida Public Service 

Commission - Consumer Request 

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 

Tallahassee, Florida 32399 

850-413-6100 

PSC Information 

Assigned To: KATE SMITH 

Entered By: KES 

Date: 11/04/2002 

09,38 

Via: MAIL 
Utility Information Prelim Type: OTHER 

Company Code: TX088 

Company: SUPRA TELECOMMUNICATIONS AND 

Attn. Ann Shelfer5002370 

Response Needed From Company? N 

Date Due: 11/04/2002 

Fax: 4 0 2 - 0 5 2 2 

Interim Report Received: / / 

Reply Received: / / 

Reply Received Timely/Late: T 

Informal Conf.: N 

R 

PO: 

Disputed Amt: 0.00 

Supmntl Rpt Req'd: / / 

Certified Letter Sent: / / 

Certified Letter Rec' d: / / 

Closed by: KES 

Date: 11/04/2002 

Closeout Type: IS-37 

Apparent Rule Violation: N 

Customer is protesting the proposed BellSouth Emergency Contingency action. 

Sent docket letter. 

Request No. 5002370 

PAGE NO: 1 

Name PORZIO ,PAUL MR .  Business Name 



REA&TATE 

OCT 3 0 

%OCT-30-2002 03:49P FROM:G G 9549250283 '9P18005110809 

I. (-,
' t Il-

PAUl]. P01U,IO 
 , " C' . . .  , 

_ , 

220 SOUTHEAST FmST STREET, DANIA BEACH, FLORIDA 33004 

PHONE 954-923-7887 WORK 954-925-0286 FAX 954-925-0283 

VIA FAX 

DATE: October 30, 2002 

TO: Florida Public Service Commission 

FAX: 800-511-0809 

PAGES (2) including cover sheet. 
(Please call if you don't receive all pages) 

Subject: Supra Telecom vs. Bell South 



PPORZIO@MSN.COM 

Republican 

.� 

�OCT - 30-2002 03: 50P FROr"l: G G REALJ;.\;\TATE 9549250283 

PAUL J. PORZIO 

<P18005110809 

220 SE FIRST STREET 


DANIA BEACH, FLORIDA 33004 


Home Phone 954-923-7887 Work 954-925-0286 Fax 954-925-0283 Cell 954-295-0286 
EMAIL: 

October 30, 2002 

Governor Jeb Bush 
Tallahassee, Florida OCT 3 0 

Subject: Supra Tel­om vs. BeU Soutb 

Dear Governor Bush, 

Please have someone from the state investigate Bell South and their predatory 
practices. Having been a customer orBeD South's for many years I am aware of 
their deceptive billing practices. It bas been a pleasure dealing with Supra Telecom. 

My pbone bill has been reduced by more than fIfty percent (50%) since switching 
from Bell South. 

Bell South seems to have a lot of friends in bigb places in tbe state of Florida and I 

think it's about time that the consumer has a friend. This could be a great political 
gesture if tbat friend is tbe Republican Governor. 

Please belp a registered voter. 

God Bless you and your family, 

Paul J. Porzio 

CC: Federal Communications Commission 
Public Service Commission 
President George W. Bush 
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http://www.psc.state.f1.us/docketidocuments/02111419-02.html. 
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COMMISSIONERS: 

LILA A. JABER, CHAIRlvlAN 

1. TERRY DEASON 

BRAULfO L. BAEZ 

MICHAEL A. P ALECK] 

RUDOLPH "RUDY" BRADLEY 

STA TE OF FLORIDA 
DIVISION OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS 

BEVERLEE DEMELLO 

DIRECTOR 

(850) 413-6100 
TOLL FREE 1-800-342-3552 

'uhlic�£r&ic£ <1Inmmizzinn 

November 5, 2002 

Mr. Ely Dykes 
913 Northwest 2nd Court 
Hallandale, FL 33009 

Re: Docket No. 021062-TL 

BellSoutb Telecommunications, Inc. 

FPSC Inquiry No. 5002420 

Dear Mr. Dykes: 

&".' 
o 
(,'l 

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

the correspondence side of the docket and win be available to all interested parties. 

Ifyou have additional questions, please contact us or visit our web site at 

c: Commission Clerk & Administration 

Sincerely, 

¥J2?nJ/t.-
Katherine E. Smith 
Regulatory Consultant 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER· 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD· TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0862 

An Affirmative ActionlEqual Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us 
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Consumer Information 

Name: ELY DYKES 

Business Name: 

Svc Address: 

913 NW 2 COURT 

County: Broward Phone: 

City/Zip: Hallandale 

Account Number: 

Caller I S Name: ELY DYKES 

Mailing Address: 

/ 33009-

913 NW 2 COURT 

City/Zip:HALLANDALE ,FL 33009-

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

Attn. Ann ShelferS002420 

Response Needed From Company? N 

Date Due: 11/04/2002 

Fax: 402-0522 

Interim Report Received: / / 

Reply Received: / / 

Informal Conf.: N 

R 

Customer is protesting the proposed Emergency Contingency Plan of BST. 

Sent docket letter 

Request No. 5002420 

PAGE NO: 1 

Name DYKES ,ELY MR. Business Name 

PSC Information 

Assigned To: KATE SMITH 

Entered By: KES 

Date: 11/04/2002 

Time: 09 :49 

Via: MAIL 

Prelim Type: OTHER 

PO:JEB BUSH 

Disputed Amt: 0.00 

Supmnt1 Rpt Req'd: / / 

Certified Letter Sent: / / 

Certified Letter Rec'd: / / 

Date: 11/04/2002 

Closeout Type: IS-37 

Apparent Rule Violation: N 

Request No. 5002420 Name DYKES ,ELY MR .  Business Name 

Closed by: KES 

Reply Received Timely/Late: T 
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Ely Dykes 
913 Northeast 2 Court 
Hallandale, Florida 33009 

October 29,2002 

Governor Jeb Bush 
Tallahassee, Florida 

Re: Bell South vs Supra Telecom 
and the Public 

Dear Governor Bush: i 

,. 
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It is a sad state of affitirs when the Public can be held "ho�1age" by a huge
company, who has the means and to skirt all the laws and always come out on top, 
all the while looking like the a 10ng time consumer, because there was no 
where else to go, I can for Supra Telecom and the treatment they and 
others are receiving from Bell 

What I am talking about is Bell S,*th and Supra Telecom and their current problems. 
I 

It is my understanding that in our fountry, (USA) there are not supposed to be 
monopo 

. 
lies and in the United SUrtfs of America free enterprise is encouraged.... new 

compames, etc. i 

Remember the A & P? .. . .  I gues
 that Bell South and their Lobbyists, or perhaps their 
"donations" can get around tbis ... can over charge, cause technical problems.. and 
isn't it strange that most of the they have Florida's ''watchdog'' agencjes blessings 
and they continue to "live" in the
 ivory towers and remain untouchable and always 
seem to be the winner. , 

One can only come to the that Bell South must have very good friends in very 
higb places. 

How can this be???? I 
If Supra Telecom and other phone companies can charge a decent realistic price and they
can still make a profit, how co Bell South is allowed to "overcharge the public" by 
their exorbitant eosts.. Ofcourse fore the public became aware of the other companies 
and their fair and realistic charge . we were in the dark and I can only imagine that Bell 
South was very happy "having u in the dark", but now we have become enlightened and 
are no longer ignorant to such and we have other places to go. _ .  it appears that 

P.02 
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Bell South would like to turn clock and it appears that officials, high and low 
care nothing about this or are not to do anything for the public or go out on a 

limb, so to speak and make a what is correct, it appears that Bell South is 
their first concern and priority. 
Bell South bas gotten away with t for so long, I guess that they feel entitled. 
From the articles in recent , every other local telephone company complains 
about Bell South overcharging the for their services. 

P.03 

Frankly, if! have to use "2 cans an a string" I wouldn't go back to Bell South. Someone 
has to stop these practices. and re, if our elected officials continue to allow this 
and do nothing about it and say . . . .  perhaps it's time, with the up coming 
election that the public shows it's and dismay and make a change. 

Perhaps this letter will enlighten Actions speak louder than words and in this 
case and unfortunately so many ot1h.er cases, there have been actions on behalf ofBeU 
South and other mega companies the consmner continues to "carry the load." 

disgruntled co�mer, 
,
I 

/ II I 

.( cc: Federill Conununications cotSSion 
Public Service Commission 
Senator Bob Graham President GeOrge W.Bush ! 
Senaior Bill Nelson ! 
State Rcpreseutativc Timothy r' Ryan 

I 
I 
I 

TOTAL P.03 
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http://www.psc.state.f1.Lls/docket/documents/021l1419-02.html. 

www.f1oridapsc.com. 

hllp:!lwww.Ooridarsc.com 

COMMISSIONERS: 

LILA A. JABER, CHAIRMAN 

J. TERRY DEASON 

BRAULlO L. BAEZ 

MICHAEL A. PALECKI 

RUDOLPH "RUDY" BRADLEY 

STATE OF FLORIDA 
DIVISION OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS 
BEVER.LEE DEMELLO 

DIRECTOR 

(850) 413-61 00 
TOLL FREE 1-800-342-3552 

'uhlir�£rbir£ QIommizzion 
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:xMr. & Mrs. Phil Glassman 

126 South Federal Highway, Suite 201 
Dania Beach, FL 33004 

="'

0 � 

Re: Docket No. 021062-TL 

BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. 

FPSC Inquiry No. 5002280 

Dear Mr. & Mrs. Glassman: 

% .. 

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

You may follow the progress of Docket No. 021062-TL by vlsltmg our web site at 

Your comments will be added to 

the correspondence side of the docket and will be available to all interested parties. 

You mentioned in your letter that you had no alternatives to BellSouth in your service area. 
In most BellSouth telephone directories, there is a section called, "BellSouth Customer Guides 
Pages," usually around Page 5. In this section, you should find a heading, "Establishing Local 
Service." There is a subheading called, "Local Service Providers." These local phone service 
providers may have different pricing plans so you will need to ask each one you call about the rates 
and plans available. You should also ask about any connection fees that may apply if you sign up 
for that company's service. 

If you have additional questions, please contact us or visit our web site at 

c: Commission Clerk & Administration 

Sincerely, 

� r.xIn1-�L� 
Katherine E. Smith 
Regulatory Consultant 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER· 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD· TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0862 
An Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: Internet E-mail: contact@p sc.state.n .us 
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Request No. 5002290 

/ / 

Name GLASSMAN ,PHIL & PHYLLIS MR . Business Name 

Florida Public Service PSC Information Consumer Information 


Commission - Consumer Request 
Name: PHIL & PHYLLIS GLASSMAN Assigned To: KATE SMITH 

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Entered By: KES 

Business Name: Tallahassee, Florida 32399 
Date: 11/04/2002 

Svc Address: 126 SOUTH FEDERAL HIGHWAY 850-413-6100 
Time, 09 ,25 

SUITE201 
Via: FAX 

County: Broward Phone: ( 954) -925 - 0286 Utility Information Prelim Type: OTHER 
Company Code: TX088 

City/Zip: DANIA BEACH / 33004- Company: SUPRA TELECOMMUNICATIONS AND PO: 

Attn. Ann Shelfer5002290Account Number: Disputed Arnt: 0.00 

Caller's Name: PHIL & PHYLLIS GLASSMAN Response Needed From Company? N 
Supmntl Rpt Req'd: / / 

Date Due: 11/04/2002 
Mailing Address: 126 SOUTH FEDERAL HIGHWAY Certified Letter Sent: / /Fax: 402-0522 R 

SUITE201 
Certified Letter Rec' d: / /

Interim Report Received: / / 

City/Zip: DANIA BEACH ,FL 33004-
Closed by: KESReply Received: 

Can Be Reached: Date: 11/04/2002
Reply Received Timely/Late: T 

Closeout Type: IS-37 
E-Tracking Number: Informal Conf.: N 

Apparent Rule Violation: N 

Customer is protesting BellSouth's disconnection of Supra Telecom. 

Sent docket letter. 

Request No. 5002290 Name GLASSMAN , PHIL & PHYLLIS MR . Business Name 

PAGE NO: 1 
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I 
I from: Phil and Phyllis Glassman 
I 

I for: Florida Public Service Commission 

OCT 3 0 2]:;2 

954-925-0286 � fax: 954·925-0283 

(3) pitifycMI do BOt recei\te all pages, plcax can at onte .•.•tIwlk you 

I 
I 

fax: 1-800·511-0809 

re: PeD South vs. Supra Telecom 
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OCT-30-2002 20:33 

October 29.2002 

Governor Jeb Bmh 
Tallahassee, Florida 

PHIL GLASSMAN 
Suite 201 

126 Sotrth Fedend H.ighway 
Dania Beach. Florida 33004 

ǂ 5-0286 fax: 954-92s..0283 

OCT 3 0 20"2 

Re: Ben Sooth vs Supra 
and the Public 

' .. . . . -

Dear Governor Bush: 

P.02 

Both my wife and I are RegiJered Florida Voters and we exercise our right to vote at 

each and every eJecdon. We	 concerned citizens and very upset about what is 
happening with regards to Sf South and Supra Telecom 

It is a sad state of affilirs wh+the American Public can be held "hostage" by a huge 
company, who has the means�and ·'pull" to skirt all the laws and always come out on top, 
all the while looking like the ictim As a long time consumer. because there was no 

where e1se to go, I can cert '  y feel for Supra Telecom and the treatment they and 
others are receiving from Be South. 

It is my understanding that in OUT country, (USA) there are not supposed to be 
monopolies and in the United States ofAmerica free enterprise is encouraged.... new 

companies, etc. 

Remember the A & P? .... I .. that Bell South and their Lobbyists, or perhaps their 
"donations" can get around ....They can over charge, cause technical problems. and 
isn't it strange that most ofth time they have Florida's "watchdog" agencies blessings 
and they continue to "live" in ivory towers and remain untouchable and always 
seem to be tǃ winner. 

ǁ can only come to the coDflusion that Bell South must have very good friends in very 
high places. . I . 

I 
How can this be???? �I . . 

If Supra Telecom and otherp ne companies can charge a decent realistic price and they 
can still make a profit, how e Bell: South is allowed to "overcharge the public" by 

I 
I 
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their exorbitant costs. Ofco before the public became aware of the other companies 
and their fuir and realistic c we were in the dark and I can only imagine that Bell 
South was very happy "ha . us mthe dark", but now we have become enlightened and 
are no longer ignorant to matters and we have other places to go .•. it appears that 
Bell South Would like to t back the clock and it appears that officials, high and low 
care nothing about this or not willing to do anything for the public or go out on a 

limb, so to speak and make stand about what is correct, it appears that Bell South is 
their first concern and priori 

Bel] South l,UId other like has gotten away with this for so long, I guess that they 
feel entitled. From the artie in recent newspapeIS. every other local telephone 
company complains about 11 South overcharging them fur their services. 

Frankly, we will never re to Bell South. . .. perllaps it's time, with the up coming 
eħion that the public sho it's anger and dismay and make some changes. 

Actions speak louder than rds and in this case and unfortunately so many other cases, 
nothing gets. accomplished.. I we get is talk, talk and more talk. 

os ommission 
Public Semce Commiss' n 

Senator Bob Graham 

President George W_ Bus 

Senator Bill NelSon 


TOTAL P.03 



QUALIFIED 

STATUS 

I I\�ID� 
1 

M E M 0 R A N  D U M  

NOVEMBER 21, 2002 

TO: DIVISION OF THE COMMISSION CLERK AND ADMINISTRATIVE 

SERVICES 

FROM: 

RE: 

OFFICE OF THE GENERAL COUNSEL (KNIGHT) L·\l)( p,� 

DOCKET NO. 021062-TL - PETITION FOR DETERMINATION AS TO 

WHETHER SUFFICIENT JUSTIFICATION EXISTS TO IMPLEMENT 
EMERGENCY SERVICE CONTINUITY PLAN TARIFF AND, IF SO, FOR 

EMERGENCY WAIVER OF RULE 25-4.118, F.A.C., BY BELLSOUTH 
TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC. 

Attached is an ORDER AUTHORIZING REPRESENTATIVE 

to be issued in the above-referenced docket. (Number of 

pages in order - 2) 

DATE ORDER SENT ELECTRONICALLY TO CCA 

WK/ALC/jb 
I:021062a.alc 



QUALIFIED 

/ ) -as; -Od-.. 

M E M 0 R A N  D U M  

NOVEMBER 22, 2002 

TO: DIVISION OF THE COMMISSION CLERK AND ADMINISTRATIVE 

SERVICES 

FROM: 

RE: 

OFFICE OF THE GENERAL COUNSEL (KNIGHT) �/( 

DOCKET NO. 021062-TL - PETITION FOR DETERMINATION AS TO 

WHETHER SUFFICIENT JUSTIFICATION EXISTS TO IMPLEMENT 

EMERGENCY SERVICE CONTINUITY PLAN TARIFF AND, IF SO, FOR 
EMERGENCY WAIVER OF RULE 25-4.118, F.A. C. , BY BELLSOUTH 

TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC. 

Attached is an ORDER AUTHORIZING REPRESENTATIVE 
STATUS to be issued in the above-referenced docket. 
pages in order - 2) 

(Number of 

DATE ORDER SENT ELECTRONICALLY TO CCA 

WK/ALC/jb 
I:021062B. ALC 



CCA Official Filing:
11/25/02*************3:54 PM*************MatiIda Sanders**************1 

Matilda Sanders 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename I Path: 
Order Type: 

Jackie Schindler 
Monday, November 25, 2002 3:54 PM 
GGA - Orders / Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 

11/25/02 3:53:00 PM 
021062-tI 
021 062a .alc 
Signed / Hand Deliver 

('i 
o 

C"1:1.
?:� 

An Order Authorizing Qualified Representative Status has been moved to GG Orders for issuance. �<{}. 
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CCA Official Filing: 
11/26/02*************8: 45 AM*************M atiI da Sa nders**************1 

Matilda Sanders 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename I Path: 
Order Type: 

Janice Banka 
Tuesday, November 26,20028:40 AM 
CCA - Orders 1 Notices 
Order 1 Notice Submitted 

11/26/028:39:00 AM 
021062-TP 
021062b.alc 
Signed 1 Hand Deliver 

Order Authorizing Qualified Representative Status. 

Number of pages in order - 2. 

Thanks "J" 

1 
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To: 

CCA Official Filing: 

1/8/03************* 10: 40 AM ************* MatiI da Sande rs**************1 


Matilda Sanders 

From: Jackie Schindler 
Sent: Wednesday, January 08,2003 10:28 AM 

CCA - Orders / Notices 
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 1/8/03 10:27:00 AM 
Docket Number: 021062-TL 
Filename I Path: 021062ord.wpd 

An Order Acknowledging Withdrawal of Petition has been moved to GC Orders for issuance. 

js 
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